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Hon. A. ¥. Tourgée,
Dear Sir:

We have read over our eontfact with Mrs. Eoﬁrgég,
and we find that it reads as our Mr. Robert Edwin Bonnerﬁ'tél&'i}éé
it did. that is, we purchase all seriai,é&ghﬁs,‘ Had we uniéé;;;ﬁ
stood at the time that the contraét was made that it was nob ggﬁf.
intention to rart with all serial rights, but only the rights for
the United States, we would not have offered vou the sum we did 4
for all serial rights, vowever, sinse the storvy has been so much
delaved, and we do not wish to disappoint our readers by a further
postponsmeht, we will grant you your claim to the Toreigh serial

rights of YA Son of 014 Marry," If, however, we do any business

in future, we will have the question of serial righﬁs‘thbreughly_ L

understood, and we will pay for that only which we ggt._

If vou have not already sanebody in mind to negetiaﬁe thé
serial rights of "A Son of 01d Harry” in England, wg uﬁuiﬂ %aka
pleasure in recommendzng Hr, 5. S. Mculure, who has donA quate a 
1little business for us in a vervwy satisfactory mannar,_

Yery truly yours,






